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GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES 


Strategic Planning RECEIVEO--FPSC 

. 09 JAN 2 I AM 8: 20 

Re: Long-Term Energy Emergency Plan, Rule 25-6.0185 FAC 


Dear Ms. Cole: 


Pursuant to the above referenced rule, Gainesville Regional Utilities has reviewed its Long­

Term Energy Emergency Plan Fuel Supply Shortage, a copy of which is on file with the 

Commission, and finds that said plan continues to be adequate. 


If there are any questions or concerns regarding our plan, please contact me. 


Sincerely, 


(
Ed Rega ,P.E. 

Assistant General Manager for StrategiC Planning 


cc: Karen C. Alford 
::;;::Raymond O. Manasco, Jr. a;60 w 
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January 15, 2009 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0865 
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P.O. Box 147117. Station A136. Gainesville. FI 32614-7117 Telephone: (352) 334-3400 x Fax: (352) 334-3151 




